REGION II Behavioral Health Board

Subcommittee: _	Housing
Date/Time of Meeting:	Meeting 1/11/21, 2:00pm

Location of Meeting: Zoom

Questions: Contact Lisa Martin, 208-790-1748

 $we b site: {\color{blue}\textbf{www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com}}$

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/96974651844?pwd=VkpZOFlzNXloMDJEaGxvUjE1dXhEQT09

Meeting ID: 969 7465 1844 Passcode: 452440

Atte	ndees:						
х	Lisa Martin, Board Member	х	Dorothy Pollman, CWC MHC/DC Coordinator	X	Sundie Hoffman, Asotin County Public Health	х	Jackie Sayre, ID Housing
	Chris St. Germaine – CWC Economic Development		Beverly Fowler – Board Member		– Sojourners Alliance	х	Marina Wold, Salvation Army
	Regan Miley, first Step 4 Life	х	Dean Allen – Private Provider	х	Suzanne Johnson, Twin County United Way		Cliff McAleer, Sojourners Alliance
	Cynthia Nunez – Lewiston School Social Worker		Jim Rehder – BHB Chair	x	Sherry Hall, Quality Behavioral Health		Cara Snyder, St. Vincent DePaul
х	Shaun Hollace – First Step 4 Life	х	Sundie Hoffmann – Asotin County Public Health				

Agenda	Meeting Minutes			
	Discussion/Outcomes			
Meeting Called to Order, Roll Call:				
Topics to Discuss:	Welcome, and Introductions – Lisa Martin			
 Welcome and Introductions 				
 Approval of Housing Minutes 	2. Approval of October Housing Minutes (Action Item) – Motion			
 December BHB update 	for minutes, Dorothy Pollman, second Shaun Hollace			
 Sober Living House in Orofino 				
 LC Valley Warming Shelter Update 	3. Lisa Martin provided update from December BHB			
 LHS Modular Units Update 	meeting with local legislatures.			
 Figures for Homeless Families in 				
Lewiston	4. Cynthia Nunez was unable to attend. No update at this			
 Open to Miscellaneous 	time on homeless families.			
 Meeting Adjourned 				

REGION II Behavioral Health Board

- 5. Suzanne Johnson provided an update on warming shelter in the valley. This committee is still in need of a 501c3 in order to distribute funding and provide liability insurance. The committee will continue to search for a business to provide this.
- 6. Tom Eier was unable to attend. No update at this time on the LHS modulars.
- 7. Open to Miscellaneous
 - Shaun Hollis reported from CWC Recovery Center. On March 1st there will be a house opening up for sober living. Shaun reported that he has met with the landlord who purchased a 4 bedroom house. The house is located past IGA on the hillside. Shaun is in conversation with the city and county in order to structure the house for sober living.
 - Jackie Sayer reported there will probably be additional funds for COVID housing relief. There are vouchers set aside for those being released from an institution, i.e. State Hospital, jail. Person who report that they're disabled could qualify. They would need to see a provider who would provide documentation to support their disability.
 - Suzanne Johnson asked if anyone has heard of statewide or local concern regarding the lifing the moratorium for rent payments to landlords.
 - Question was asked if there are any statistics of people who are homeless and the costs involved?
 If Jackie is able to come up with stats, she'll provide them to this committee.
- 8. Meeting Adjourn: 2:40p.

Next Meeting: March 8, 2021 Date/Time: 2pm via Zoom (invite is above)